
GWL, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

Jacksonville, Florida Pompano Beach, Florida Charleston, South Carolina 

May 29, 1991 

Mr. Bill Lecher, P.E. 
Nassau County Engineer 
2290 South 8th Street 
Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034 

RE: Lofton Creek Landfill Continued Quarterly Sampling 

Dear Mr. Lecher: 

Enclosed are two copies of the Contract Agreement for 
continued quarterly sampling at the Lofton Creek Landfill. Please 
sign the CONTRACT AGREEMENT in the appropriate location and return 
one signed copy to our office. 

GWL, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to be of service to 
Nassau County. We look forward to serving all your environmental 
needs in the future. If you have any questions concerning this 
contract agreement, please do not hesitate to call. 

spectfully, 

w 
Jeff Spicola 

Senior Hydrogeologist, P.G. 

JS/js 

Attachment 

F:\WPJEFF\NASSAU\LOFTPTR.PRO 

Perimeter Center 8021 Phillips Highway Suite 12 Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
(904) 636-9360 . FAX (904) 636-9356 



CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

This agreement is made this day of 1991 by and 
between N a s s a u  C o u n t y  , F l o r i d a  and G. Warren L e v e ,  Inc.  
Environmental Consultants (GWLI at 8021 Phillips Hishwav, Perimeter 
Center, Suite 12, Jacksonville, Florida 

at location Lofton Creek Landfill, Nassau County, Florida 

The O w n e r  and GWL, Inc.  agree as set forth below: 

1. The Work - GWL, Inc. shall provide services for two 
quarterly sampling events as outlined by the attached May 
20, 1991, proposal. 

2. Contract Sum - The O w n e r  shall pay GWL, Inc.  for the 
performance of the work on a not to exceed basis. The 
Work, as described in preceding document will be no more 
than $37.104.84 unless otherwise specified. 

This Contract is subject to all terms and conditions as 
stated. It is agreed that there are no promises, agreements, 
or understandings, oral or written, not specified in this 
proposal. All changes and/or deletions shall be of the 
written agreement between the O w n e r  and GWL, Inc.  
Furthermore, the County stipulates that it can cancel the 
contract with thirty (30) days notice. Execution constitutes 
a binding contract on both parties. 

A c c e p t e d  AND A c r r e e d  T o :  

" LH:' N A J  
(Title) 

Officer (GWL) U u 

/2-4 / f0 
(Date) 



GWL, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

Jacksonville, Florida . Pompano Beach, Florida Charleston, South Carolina 

May 20,  1991 

Mr. Bill Lecher, P.E.  
Nassau County Engineer 
2290 South 8th Street 
~ e r n a n d i n a  Beach, Florida 32034 

RE: Lofton Creek Landfill Continued Quarterly sampling 

Dear Mr. Lecher: 

QW&, Inc. is pleased t o  submit a cost breakdown for t h e  
continued sampling for the  approved Ground Water Monitoring Plan at 
the Loftan Creek Landfill. 

a) Sampling 

Collection of water samples from 3 9  monitor wells and 6 surface 
water sites: 

@ $75.00 per well 
& $15.00 per surface sample SUBTOTAL $ 3 , 4 8 0 . 0 0  

b) Mileage SUBTOTAL $ 200.00 

C) Laboratory Analysis 

The FDER (Florida Department of Environmental Regulation) 
requests that all future quarterly sampling be analyzed for the 
reduced quarterly sampling parameters. The cost for these analysis 
are: 

39 Ground water samples (reduced list) 
@ $650.00 per sample $ 25,350.00 

6 Quality Aasurance blanks 
C $650.00 per sample $ 3,900.00 

6 Surface water samples 
@ $457.12 per sample $ 2,742.72 

1 Q u a l i t y  Assurance blanks 
4 $457.12 per sample S 457 .12  

SUBTOTAL $ 32 ,449a84  

d) Preparation of Quarterly ~onitoring Report 

Chemist, 15 hours 
@ $65.00 per hour SUBTOTAL ' $ 975.00 

The TOTAL C08T to perform each quarterly sampling event is: 

Perimeter Center r 8021 Phillips Highway r Suite 12 Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
(904) 636-9360 r FAX (904) 636-9356 


